

Marlin Seeman, Mayor

1<sup>st</sup> Meeting: Ministerium

Wayne Roblee Paul Lackore Daniel Bartling

Esther Bergen Mark Dunn

**Richard Phillips, Council President** 

# **AURORA CITY COUNCIL**

February 25, 2025 7:30 PM Council Chambers Aurora City Hall 905 13<sup>th</sup> St.

## **COMMITTEE MEETINGS:**

2<sup>nd</sup> Meeting: Pledge of Allegiance AGENDA: \*Following Council Meeting **\*\*Prior To Council Meeting** SUMMARY RESOURCE ITEM 1. Call to Order Mayor Seeman 2. Consider approval of minutes from February 11, 2025 Mayor Seeman meeting. 3. Petitions, Communications: Mayor, Council & Staff 4. Reports: a) Clerk/Treasurer Expenditure & Clerk/Treasurer reports City Clerk for month end January 31, 2025 Claims for the month b) Finance Committee Report **Finance Committee** c) City Council Committee Reports d) City Administrator Report 5. Consider approving Certificate of Substantial Completion JEO Consulting Group for the Mission Critical Paving Project Consider approving Certificate of Substantial Completion JEO Consulting Group 6. for the Highway 34 Grant Street Approach Project Consider approving Certificate of Substantial Completion 7. JEO Consulting Group for Milestone 1 (Streeter's) of the Aurora 1st street Improvements project, Consider approving Project DTR-#008 for the Aurora 8. The Aurora Downtown Revitalization Mayor Seeman CDBG Downtown Revitalization Façade Forgivable Loan Committee has reviewed and Program recommends the project as presented 9. Consider Ordinance No. 1202 LB 287 provides a See packet for further information City Attorney requirement for publishing notice of any public meeting to the statewide website established by a majority of the state newspapers; 10. Consider Ordinance No. 1203 LB 43 provides that except See packet for further information City Attorney for closed sessions, a public body shall allow members of the public an opportunity to speak at each meeting.

#### **AGENDA: CONTINUED**

11.	Consider Ordinance No. 1203 LB 43 provides that except for closed sessions, a public body shall allow members of the public an opportunity to speak at each meeting.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
12.	Consider Ordinance No. 1204 LB 287 provides that the City shall furnish to the Secretary of State and County Clerk any maps and additional information which the Secretary of State and County Clerk may require in the proper performance of their duties in the conduct of elections and certification of results.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
13.	Consider Ordinance No. 1205 LB 287 revises 32-405, which determines when and how special elections are conducted.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
14.	Consider Ordinance No. 1206 LB 287 added language to 32-606.01 to define deadlines when candidates in a special election to fill City elected official vacancies need to have their candidate filing from filed.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
15.	Consider Ordinance No. 1207 LB 287 added language to 32-617 to make clear that petitions for nomination must be filed by 9-1 in the year of the general election, otherwise they are invalid.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
16.	Consider Ordinance No. 1208 LB 287 converts the terminology in 32-1301 through 32-1308 from "Filing Clerk" to "Filing Officer", and also provides revisions to 32-1305 allowing any person to remove his or her name from a recall petition (previously not allowed without going through an affidavit process).	See packet for further information	City Attorney
17.	Consider Ordinance No. 1209 LB 287 revised the language in 32-1525(2)(c) from "A poll watcher shall not engage in electioneering while engaged in observing at a polling place," to "A poll watcher shall not do any electioneering or disseminate any information or materials advertising or advocating for or against any ballot measure while engaged in observing at a polling place."	See packet for further information	City Attorney
18.	Consider Ordinance No. 1210 LB 1074 expands the investment authority of a City investment pool under the Public Entities Pooled Investment Act,	See packet for further information	City Attorney
19.	Consider Ordinance No. 1211 LB 1074 prohibits a City from accepting a central bank digital currency as a method of payment, and also defines "central bank digital currency."	See packet for further information	City Attorney
20.	Consider Ordinance No. 1212 LB 1288 revises 53-167.02 to add a tribal enrollment card to the list of acceptable forms of identification for keg sales.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
21.	Consider Ordinance No. 1213 LB 1204 revises 28-1422 to require an email address from applicants for licenses for the sale of tobacco, cigarettes, and the like.	See packet for further information	City Attorney
22.	Consider Ordinance No. 1214 LB 1204 adds language to 28-1425 to specify that a new license for tobacco sales shall not be issued until the expiration of the period provided for in 28-1429 once a license is revoked and forfeited.	See packet for further information	City Attorney

#### **AGENDA: CONTINUED**

23. Consider Ordinance No. 1215 LB 1204 revises 28-1429 to set the aforementioned expiration period at 5 years.

See packet for further information

City Attorney

## 24. MISCELLANEOUS:

## 25. ADJOURNMENT

The Council reserves the right to go into executive session if such session is clearly necessary for the protection of the public interest or for the prevention of needless injury to the reputation of an individual.